

State-By-State Online Resources

Alabama

- <http://www.alabar.org> - Alabama Bar Association
- <http://www.judicial.state.al.us> - Alabama Judiciary website
- <http://dir.alabama.gov> - Alabama Department of Industrial Relations – You need to create a user account at the prompt.
- <http://www.ejobs.org/states/algov.html> - Government Jobs in Alabama separated by location.

Alaska

- <https://www.alaskabar.org/servlet/content/46.html> - Alaska Bar Association employment listing
- <http://www.law.state.ak.us/departments/jobs.html> - Alaska Department of Law job opportunities
- <http://www.jobs.state.ak.us/akjb> - Alaska Job Bank
- <http://doa.alaska.gov/pda> - Alaska Public Defender homepage

Arizona

- <http://www.azbar.org/> - State Bar of Arizona
- <http://www.azag.gov/> - Arizona Attorney General's Office
- <http://azcourts.gov/aohumanresources/jobs.aspx> - Arizona Courts job page
- <http://www.azleg.gov/jobs.asp> - Arizona Legislature jobs
- <http://www.apda.us/jobs.aspx> - Arizona Public Defender Association
- <http://www.hr.state.az.us/> - Arizona State jobs
- <http://phoenix.gov/employment/index.html> - City of Phoenix jobs
- http://www.maricopa.gov/human_resources - Maricopa County jobs
- <http://www.maricopabar.org/> - Maricopa County Bar Association
- <http://www.tempe.gov/hr/> - City of Tempe jobs
- <http://www.tucsonaz.gov/humanre/instructions.html> - City of Tucson jobs
- <http://www.pima.gov/hr/recruitment.asp> - Pima County jobs
- <http://www.50states.com/news/arizona.htm> - Arizona newspapers

Arkansas

- <http://arkbar.legalstaff.com/> - Arkansas Bar Association legal career center
- http://www.ag.state.ar.us/index_high.htm - Arkansas Attorney General job opportunities
- <http://www.accessarkansas.org/> - State of Arkansas website

California

- http://www.calbar.ca.gov/state/calbar/calbar_home.jsp - State Bar of California
- <http://oag.ca.gov/careers> - California Attorney General jobs
- <http://www.courts.ca.gov/careers.htm> - California Courts job page
- <http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/legsite.html> - California legislative links
- <http://www.pubdef.ocgov.com/linkpdca.htm> - California Public Defender links
- <http://jobs.ca.gov/OEC/index.aspx> - California State jobs
- <http://www.sfbar.org/> - San Francisco Bar Association
- <http://www.jobaps.com/SF/sup/images/default.asp> - City of San Francisco jobs
- <http://www.lacba.org/> - Los Angeles County Bar Association
- <http://agency.governmentjobs.com/lacity/default.cfm> - City of Los Angeles jobs
- <http://atty.lacity.org/CAREERS/index.htm> - Los Angeles City Attorney jobs
- <http://da.co.la.ca.us/hr/default.htm> - Los Angeles County DA jobs
- <http://www.oc.ca.gov/> - Orange County web page, follow link to "Jobs"
- <http://agency.governmentjobs.com/occourts/default.cfm> - Orange County Court jobs
- <http://orangecountyda.com/home/index.asp?page=41> - Orange County DA jobs
- <http://www.pubdef.ocgov.com/emp.htm> - Orange County PD jobs
- <http://www.sdcbba.org/> - San Diego County Bar Association
- <http://www.sannet.gov/directories/jobopp.shtml> - City of San Diego jobs
- <http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/parks/Jobs.html> - San Diego County jobs

Colorado

- <http://www.cobar.org/group/index.cfm?EntityID=dpmem&category=678> - Colorado Bar Association employment page
- <http://www.ago.state.co.us/JOBLIST/JobList.htm> - Colorado Attorney General jobs
- <http://www.coloradolegalservices.org/> - Colorado Legal Services
- http://pdweb.coloradodefenders.us/index.php?option=com_content&view=section&layout=blog&id=6&Itemid=58 - Colorado Public Defender

- <http://www.cofpd.org/> - Federal Public Defender, Colorado and Wyoming districts
- <http://www.colorado.gov/jobs> - Colorado State Jobs
- <http://www.courts.state.co.us/Careers/Opportunities.cfm> - Colorado Courts jobs
- <http://www.leg.state.co.us/> - Colorado General Assembly

Connecticut

- <https://www.ctbar.org/Attorney%20Resources/Classifieds/FindaJob.aspx> - CT Bar Association career center
- <http://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/> - Connecticut state job listings
- <http://www.cslib.org/attygen/> - Connecticut Attorney General's Office
- <http://www.dep.state.ct.us/> - CT Department of Environmental Protection
- <http://www.cga.ct.gov/> - Connecticut General Assembly
- <http://www.jud.state.ct.us/external/news/jobs/Default.htm> - CT Courts job page
- <http://www.connlegalservices.org/> - Connecticut Legal Services
- <http://www.ocpd.state.ct.us/> - Connecticut Public Defender
- <http://www.ctnonprofits.org/> - Connecticut Nonprofits

Delaware

- <http://www.dsba.org/> - Delaware State Bar Association
- <http://www.state.de.us/pubdefen/> - Delaware Public Defender
- http://www.state.de.us/attgen/main_page/careers/careers.htm - Delaware Department of Justice
- <http://www.drba.net/EmploymentOpportunities.aspx> - Delaware River and Bay Authority job openings
- <http://www.dswa.com/> - Delaware Solid Waste Authority job openings
- <http://www.jobaps.com/de/sup/images/default.asp> - Delaware State Jobs
- <http://www.declasi.org/> - Delaware's Community Legal Aid Society

District of Columbia

- <http://www.hbadc.org/> - Hispanic Bar Association of the District of Columbia
- <http://www.badc.org/> - The Bar Association of the District of Columbia
- <http://www.rollcall.com/> - Roll Call classifieds, go to RCJobs
- <http://pac.org/jobs> - Public Affairs Council

Florida

- <http://www.flabar.org/> - Florida Bar online, look under "Lawyers' Marketplace"
- <http://myfloridalegal.com/> - Florida Attorney General's Office
- <http://www.flcourts.org/> - Florida State Courts jobs
- <http://flm.fd.org/> - Federal Public Defender Middle District of Florida
- [https://peoplefirst.myflorida.com/peoplefirst\(bD1lbiZjPTIzMA==\)/logon.htm](https://peoplefirst.myflorida.com/peoplefirst(bD1lbiZjPTIzMA==)/logon.htm) - Florida State jobs
- <http://www.fmaa.us/> - Florida Municipal Attorneys Association
- <http://apps.ocfl.net/jobs/jobline/default.asp> - Orange County jobs
- <http://talgov.com/hr/openings.cfm> - City of Tallahassee jobs
- <http://www.co.leon.fl.us/HR/jobs/joblist.asp> - Leon County jobs
- http://www.tampagov.net/appl_personnel_job_openings/ - City of Tampa jobs
- <http://www.hillsboroughcounty.org/cs/> - Hillsborough County jobs
- <http://www.clearwater-fl.com/employment/index.asp> - City of Clearwater jobs
- <http://www.pinellascounty.org/jobs.htm> - Pinellas County jobs
- http://www.floralink.com/thenews/florida_newspapers.htm - Florida newspapers
- <http://www.eluls.org/> - The Environmental & Land Use Law Section of the Florida Bar

Georgia

- <http://www.gabar.org/> - State Bar of Georgia
- <http://www.atlantabar.org/> - Atlanta Bar Association
- <https://www.careers.ga.gov/jobsearch/jobsearch.asp> - State of Georgia jobs
- <http://www.georgiacourts.org/> - Judicial Branch of Georgia
- <http://www.atlantalegalaid.org/employment.htm> - Atlanta Legal Aid jobs
- <http://www.stackenvirolaw.com/CM/Custom/Resource-Links.asp> - GA environmental links

Hawaii

- <http://www.hsba.org/> - Hawaii State Bar Association (check out the Kauai Bar Association under "About Us" and "County Bar Assoc.")
- <http://hawaii.gov/ag/main/employment> - Hawaii Attorney General jobs
- <http://www.courts.state.hi.us/> - Hawaii Courts

- <http://hawaii.gov/hrd/main/esd/> - Hawaii State jobs
- <http://www.kauai.gov/> - County of Kauai
- <http://www.co.maui.hi.us/> - County of Maui
- <http://www.hawaii-county.com/> - County of Hawaii

Idaho

- <http://www2.state.id.us/ag/about/employment.htm> - Idaho Attorney General jobs
- <http://dhr.idaho.gov/> - Idaho State jobs

Illinois

- <http://www.isba.org/career> - Illinois State Bar Association jobs
- <http://www.state.il.us/court/> - Illinois Courts
- <http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/about/jobs/index.html> - Illinois Attorney General jobs
- <http://www.state.il.us/defender/> - Office of Illinois State Appellate Defender
- <http://www.illinoislegalaidonline.org/index.php?volunteer> - Illinois Legal Aid jobs
- <http://www.cityofchicago.org/city/en/depts/dhr.html> - Chicago jobs

Indiana

- <http://www.in.gov/judiciary/> - Indiana Judiciary
- <http://www.in.gov/attorneygeneral/> - Indiana Attorney General
- <http://www.abyznewslinks.com/unitein.htm> - Indiana newspapers
- <http://www.inbar.org/> - Indiana State Bar Association
- <http://www.in.gov/spd/2333.htm> - Indiana State jobs <http://legal.jobsearch.com/Indiana.htm> - Indiana Legal Job Search
- <http://inbar.legalstaff.com/> - Indiana Bar Association Legal Job Search Website

Iowa

- <http://legal.jobs.net/Iowa.htm> - Iowa Legal Jobs Search Website
- http://www.iowacourts.gov/administration/career_opportunities/index.asp - Career Opportunities in Iowa Judiciary
- <http://spd.iowa.gov/index.php> - Iowa Public Defender
- <http://www.iowa.gov/state/main/index.html> - Iowa State Government Home Page
- <http://www.iowadnr.com/employment/perm.html> - Iowa Department of Natural Resource Employment Opportunities

Kansas

- <http://www.kscourts.org/Court-Administration/Job-Opportunities/default.asp> - Kansas Judicial Branch Employment Opportunities
- <http://www.govengine.com/stategov/kansas.html> - State of Kansas Government Branch Website
- <http://www.ksbids.state.ks.us/training.html> - Kansas State Board of Indigents' Defense Services Job Postings
- <http://www.ejobs.org/states/kslaw.html> - Environmental Job Database for Kansas
- <http://kansaslegalservices.org/jobs> - Kansas Legal Services Job Opportunities.
- <http://ksbar.legalstaff.com/> - Kansas Bar Association Job Database

Kentucky

- <http://www.kybar.org/> - Kentucky Bar Association
- <http://ag.ky.gov/> - Kentucky Attorney General
- <http://dpa.state.ky.us> - Kentucky Office of Public Advocacy
- <http://www.lrc.state.ky.us/home.htm> - Kentucky Legislature
- <http://www.lexingtonky.gov/> - Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
- <http://www.50states.com/news/kentucky.htm> - Kentucky newspapers

Louisiana

- <http://www.lsba.org/> - Louisiana State Bar
- http://www.lasc.org/employment/job_opportunities.asp - Louisiana Supreme Court job opportunities
- <http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/DIVISIONS/HumanResources/EmploymentOpportunities.aspx> - Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality job postings.
- <http://www.ag.state.la.us/index.aspx> - Louisiana Attorney General website

Maine

- <http://www.helpmelaw.org/> - HelpMELaw
- <http://www.mejp.org/> - Maine Equal Justice Partners
- <http://www.courts.state.me.us/> - Maine Courts
- <http://www.mainebar.org/> - Maine State Bar Association
- <http://www.state.me.us/statejobs/announce.htm> - Maine State Jobs page
- <http://www.ptla.org/ptlasite/jobs/index.html> - Pine Tree Legal Assistance jobs page
- <http://www.vlp.org> - Maine Volunteer Lawyer's Project
- <http://www.ci.portland.me.us/jobs.asp> - City of Portland, ME jobs
- <http://www.50states.com/news/maine.htm> - Maine newspapers

Maryland

- <http://www.msba.org/index.htm> - Maryland State Bar Association
- <http://www.dlrr.state.md.us/county/> - Maryland State Jobs
- <http://www.oag.state.md.us/> - Maryland Attorney General
- <http://www.ejobs.org/states/mdlaw.html> - Environmental Law Job opportunities in Maryland
- <http://msba.legalstaff.com/> - Maryland State Bar Association Legal Career Center

Massachusetts

- <http://www.massbar.org/for-attorneys> - Massachusetts Bar Association; check out the link to "Career Center"; check out the link to "Continuing Legal Education"
- <http://www.bostonbar.org/> - Boston Bar Association; check out the CLE listings under the "For Attorneys"
- <http://www.masslawyersweekly.com/> - Massachusetts Lawyers Weekly; check out the link to "Jobs"
- <http://www.ago.state.ma.us/> - Massachusetts Attorney General's page; check out the link to "Employment"
- <http://www.state.ma.us/cpcs/pdpage.htm> - Massachusetts Public Defender Division; scroll to the bottom for more information on hiring
- <https://jobs.hrd.state.ma.us/recruit/public/3111/index.do> - Massachusetts State jobs page
- <http://www.state.ma.us/courts/> - Massachusetts Courts page; check out the link to "Employment Opportunities"
- <http://www.mma.org/> - Massachusetts Municipal Association
- <http://www.50states.com/news/mass.htm> - Massachusetts newspapers

Michigan

- <http://www.michbar.org/> - State Bar of Michigan
- http://www.michigan.gov/ag/0,1607,7-164-34739_34815---,00.html - Michigan Attorney General Employment Opportunities
- <http://www.michbar.org/publications/intnetads.cfm> - Michigan Bar Employment Opportunities
- <http://freep.micareerbuilder.com/> - Detroit Free Press Career Builder
- <http://lsj.gannettonline.com/careerbuilder/index.html> - Lansing State Journal Career Builder

Minnesota

- <http://mnbenchbar.com/classifieds/> - MN State Bar Association classified ads
- <http://www.ag.state.mn.us/Office/CareerOpportunities.asp> - MN Attorney General jobs
- <http://agency.governmentjobs.com/pubdefmn/default.cfm> - MN Public Defender jobs
- <http://www.mnlegalservices.org/RTF1.cfm?pagename=Job%20Postings> - MN Legal Services jobs
- <http://www.mncourts.gov/?page=163> - MN Judiciary jobs
- <http://www.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/jobs/> - City of Minneapolis jobs
- <http://www.50states.com/news/minn.htm> - MN newspapers

Mississippi

- <http://www.msbar.org/> - Mississippi Bar Association
- <http://www.ago.state.ms.us> - Mississippi Attorney General's Office
- <http://www.mslegalservices.org/> - Mississippi Legal Services
- <http://www.mssc.state.ms.us/employment/employment.html> - Mississippi Supreme Court job listings
- <http://www.50states.com/news/miss.htm> - Mississippi newspapers, check the larger papers for job openings
- <http://www.mslawyer.com/> - Mississippi Lawyers Domain, great general resource

Missouri

- <http://ago.mo.gov/eo/openings.htm> - Missouri Attorney General jobs
- <http://www.publicdefender.mo.gov/employment/employment.htm> - Missouri Public Defender jobs
- <http://www.courts.mo.gov/page.jsp?id=3171> - Missouri Office of State Court Administrator
- <http://www.mo.gov/working-in-missouri/job-seekers-employers/> - Missouri state jobs
- <http://kcmo.gov/humanresources/careers-2/> - City of Kansas City jobs
- <http://www.50states.com/news/mo.htm> - Missouri newspapers

Montana

- <http://www.montanabar.org/> - Montana Bar Association
- <http://www.doj.mt.gov/> - Montana Department of Justice
- <http://courts.mt.gov/supreme/default.mcpX> - Montana Supreme Court
- <http://www.montanalawhelp.org/MT/index.cfm> - Montana Legal Services
- <http://mt.gov/statejobs/default.mcpX> - Montana State jobs
- <http://www.bozeman.net/> - City of Bozeman

Nebraska

- <http://statejobs.nebraska.gov/> - Nebraska state government job listings.
- <http://legal.jobs.net/Nebraska.htm> - Legal Jobs: Nebraska
- <http://nebar.legalstaff.com/> - Nebraska Bar Association legal career center

- <http://journalstar.com/app/jobs/> - Lincoln Star Journal job database

Nevada

- <http://l.nv.bar.associationcareernetwork.com/Common/HomePage.aspx> - Nevada Bar Association Career Center
- <http://ag.nv.gov/Jobs/Jobs/> - Job opportunities at Nevada Attorney General
- <http://nvdetr.org/ESD%20Pages/job%20seeker%20service.htm> - State of Nevada employment
- <http://legal.jobs.net/Nevada.htm> - Nevada Legal Jobs database
- <http://www.washoelegalservices.org/> - Washoe Legal Services job opportunities
- <http://www.nevadajudiciary.us/index.php/human-resources> - Supreme Court of Nevada job opportunities

New Hampshire

- <http://www.nhbar.org/> - New Hampshire Bar Association
- <http://www.courts.state.nh.us/aoc/hr/index.htm> - New Hampshire Courts job page
- <http://www.nhla.org/> - New Hampshire Legal Assistance
- <http://www.state.nh.us/nhdoj/Employment/employment.html> - NH Attorney General's Office job page
- <http://www.nhlegalaid.org/LARC> - New Hampshire Legal Advice and Referral Center
- <http://www.state.nh.us/hr/index.html> - New Hampshire State jobs page
- <http://jobs.dartmouth.edu> - Dartmouth College jobs
- <http://www.cmonitor.com/> - Concord Monitor
- <http://www.ci.concord.nh.us/> - City of Concord jobs
- <http://www.manchesternh.gov/website/Departments/HumanResources/EmploymentOpportunities/tabid/357/Default.aspx> - City of Manchester jobs
- <http://www.cityofportsmouth.com/hr/employment.htm> - City of Portsmouth jobs
- <http://unhinfo.unh.edu/Campus/employ/index.html> - University of NH, Durham jobs
- <http://www.50states.com/news/newhamp.htm> - New Hampshire newspapers

New Jersey

- <http://www.njsba.com/> - New Jersey State Bar Association
- <http://www.state.nj.us/lps/employment.htm> - New Jersey Office of the Attorney General jobs
- <http://www.state.nj.us/defender/employment.shtml> - New Jersey Office of the Public Defender jobs
- <http://www.lsnj.org/employmnt.htm> - Legal Services of New Jersey jobs
- <http://www.judiciary.state.nj.us/jobs/index.htm> - New Jersey Courts jobs
- <http://www.njleg.state.nj.us/> - New Jersey Legislature
- <http://www.lawrev.state.nj.us/> - New Jersey Law Revision Commission
- <http://www.nj.gov/nj/employ/> - New Jersey State jobs
- http://www.njslom.org/classifieds_jobs.html - New Jersey State League of Municipalities jobs
- <http://www.50states.com/news/newjerse.htm> - New Jersey newspapers

New Mexico

- <http://www.nmag.gov/> - New Mexico Office of the Attorney General
- <http://www.nmbar.org/CareerServices/careerservices.html> - State Bar of New Mexico career center
- <http://www.nmcourts.gov/jobs/jobselectpage.php> - New Mexico Judiciary job opportunities
- <http://www.state.nm.us/spo/> - New Mexico State Personnel office, go to "Job Search"

New York

- <http://www.abcny.org/> - Association of the Bar of the City of New York
- <http://www.oag.state.ny.us/lawyers/employment.html> - New York Attorney General jobs
- <http://www.nyc.gov/html/law/html/careers/careers.shtml> - NYC Law Department jobs
- <http://www.lawresearch.com/v2/state/csnyj.htm> - New York State Judicial Branch; follow individual court links for job opportunities
- <http://www.wnylc.net/jobpost2/default.asp> - Western New York Law Center jobs
- <http://www.co.orange.ny.us/> - Orange County New York

North Carolina

- <http://www.ncbar.org/> - North Carolina Bar Association
- <http://www.ncdoj.com/About-DOJ/Employment.aspx> - North Carolina Attorney General jobs
- <http://www.osp.state.nc.us/jobs/> - North Carolina State jobs
- <http://www.nccourts.org/Citizens/Jobs/Default.asp> - North Carolina Court System jobs
- <http://www.legalaidnc.org/public/participate/jobs/> - Legal Aid of North Carolina
- <http://www.ncconservationnetwork.org/jobs> - NC Conservation Network

North Dakota

- <http://l.nd.bar.associationcareernetwork.com/Common/HomePage.aspx> - North Dakota Bar Career Center
- <http://legal.jobs.net/NorthDakota.htm> - North Dakota Legal Jobs database

Ohio

- http://www.ohiolegalservices.org/ohio_legal_services_delivery_system/jobs/jobs - Ohio State Legal Services
- <http://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/Careers> - Attorney General Jobs
- http://careercenter.ohioabar.org/home/index.cfm?site_id=9310 - Ohio Bar Association career center
- <http://legal.jobs.net/Ohio.htm> - Legal Jobs Ohio database
- <http://www.cleveland.com/jobs/> - Cleveland Plains Dealer job search database

Oklahoma

- <http://www.okbar.org/> - Oklahoma Bar Association
- <http://www.oag.state.ok.us/oagweb.nsf/employment.html> - Oklahoma Attorney General jobs
- <http://www.jobaps.com/ok/sup/images/default.asp> - State of Oklahoma employment resources
- <http://legal.jobs.net/oklahoma.htm> - Legal Jobs database of Oklahoma

Oregon

- <http://www.osbar.org/> - Oregon State Bar Association
- <https://www.oregonlegislature.gov/la/Pages/employment.aspx> - Oregon State Legislature
- <http://www.oregon.gov/Pages/index.aspx#employment> - Oregon State jobs

Pennsylvania

- <https://www.pabar.org/public/careerservices.asp> - Pennsylvania Bar Association Career Center
- <http://www.attorneygeneral.gov/theoffice.aspx?id=172> - Pennsylvania Attorney General's Office job listings
- <http://pam.fd.org/> - Federal Public Defender of the Middle District of PA jobs page
- <http://www.phila.gov/personnel/announce/current/index.html> - City of Philadelphia jobs
- http://www.city.pittsburgh.pa.us/personnel/html/employment_info.html - City of Pittsburgh jobs
- <http://www.legis.state.pa.us/> - Pennsylvania General Assembly

Rhode Island

- <http://www.rilawyersweekly.com/> - Rhode Island Lawyer's Weekly
- <http://www.dlt.state.ri.us/> - Rhode Island State jobs
- <http://www.riag.state.ri.us/> - Rhode Island Attorney General
- <http://www.ribar.com/> - Rhode Island Bar Association
- <http://www.rils.org/> - Rhode Island Legal Services
- <http://cityof.providenceri.com/hr> - City of Providence jobs

South Carolina

- <http://www.scbar.org/> - South Carolina Bar Association
- <http://www.judicial.state.sc.us/> - South Carolina Judicial Department
- <http://www.nationjob.com/jobsearch/?keywords=&searchnow=1&pos=24&STATE=SC&CITYNum=999999&ZIP=&radius=25&go=Search+Jobs> - Legal Jobs in South Carolina

South Dakota

- <http://www.sdbar.org/new/lawyers/jobs.html> - South Dakota Bar Association Job Listings
- <http://uj.s.sd.gov/Information/jobs.aspx> - South Dakota Judiciary
- <http://www.state.sd.us/jobs/> - South Dakota state government job search

Tennessee

- <http://www.tba.org/> - Tennessee Bar Association
- <http://www.tsc.state.tn.us/> - Tennessee Supreme Court, check out "Employment"
- <http://www.knoxbar.org/> - Knoxville Bar Association; check out Legal Placement Service and Networking Opportunities
- <http://www.attorneygeneral.state.tn.us/> - Tennessee Attorney General, check out Employment
- <https://ecmats.tn.gov/eCMATS/> - Tennessee Department of Labor website
- <http://www.johnsoncitytn.com/> - Johnson City's webpage; check out Services then Jobs
- <http://www.usnpl.com/tnnews.php> - Tennessee Newspapers
- <http://www.knoxcareers.com/> - KnoxNews career page

Texas

- <http://texasbar.legalstaff.com/> - Texas Bar Association career center
- http://www.oag.state.tx.us/agency/jobs_ag.shtml - Employment opportunities at Texas Attorney General
- <http://www.texasonline.com/> - Texas Government Homepage
- <http://legal.jobs.net/Texas.htm> - Texas Legal Jobs database
- <http://www.lawyerscenter.com/texas/txjobs.htm> - Texas Lawyers Center Job database

Utah

- <http://www.utahbar.org/> - Utah Bar Association

- <http://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/our-office/employment/> - Job opportunities at Utah Attorney General
- <http://www.utah.gov/employment/> - State of Utah employment

Vermont

- <https://www.vtbar.org/> - Vermont Bar Association
- <http://www.state.vt.us/atg/atgjobs.htm> - Vermont Attorney General job listings
- <https://www.vermontjudiciary.org/JC/MasterPages/HR-Employment.aspx> - Vermont Courts Employment Opportunities
- http://defgen.vermont.gov/Job_Postings - Vermont Defender General job page
- <http://www.lawlinevt.org/> - Legal Services Law Line of VT, if you are interested in legal aid, etc.
- <http://www.vermontpersonnel.org/> - Vermont State job listings
- <http://www.50states.com/news/vermont.htm> - Vermont newspaper links
- <http://www.burlingtonfreepress.com/> - Burlington Free Press
- <http://www.vnews.com/class/index.htm> - Valley News classifieds
- <http://www.timesargus.com/> - Montpelier-Barre Times Argus, go to Classifieds
- <http://www.vlct.org/marketplace/classifiedads/> - Vermont League of Cities and Towns classifieds
- <http://www.montpelier-vt.org/notices/327/Home.html> - City of Montpelier, VT jobs
- <http://www.hrjobs.ci.burlington.vt.us/jobs/> - City of Burlington, VT jobs

Virginia

- <http://l.va.bar.associationcareernetwork.com/> - Virginia Bar Association Career Center
- <http://www.courts.state.va.us/courtadmin/aoc/hr/jbrr/home.html> - Employment page of Virginia Judiciary
- <http://www.virginialawfoundation.org/> - Fellowship information for Licensed Virginia lawyers.
- https://jobs.agencies.virginia.gov/applicants/jsp/shared/Welcome_css.jsp - State Employment website
- <http://www.publicdefender.state.va.us/index.htm> - Virginia Public Defender
- <http://www.oag.state.va.us/> - Virginia Office of Attorney General

Washington

- <http://www.wsba.org/Job-Seekers> - WA State Bar Association jobs
- <http://www.atg.wa.gov/Employment.aspx> - WA Attorney General jobs
- <http://www.courts.wa.gov/employ/> - WA State Courts jobs <http://www.defensenet.org/> - WA Defender Association jobs
- <http://www.fdewi.org/> - Federal Defenders of Eastern Washington and Idaho
- <http://www.careers.wa.gov/> - Washington State jobs
- <http://www.cityofseattle.net/html/business/employment.htm> - City of Seattle jobs
- <http://www.kingcounty.gov/jobs.aspx> - King County jobs
- <http://kcba.legalstaff.com/> - King County Bar Association jobs
- <http://www.cityoftacoma.org/Page.aspx?nid=7> - City of Tacoma jobs

West Virginia

- <http://www.wvbarassociation.org> - West Virginia Bar Association
- <http://www.lawresearch.com/v10/state/cswvj.htm> - West Virginia State Judiciary Website
- <http://www.state.wv.us/wvsca/> - West Virginia Supreme Court of Appeals
- <http://legal.jobs.net/WestVirginia.htm> - West Virginia Legal Jobs

Wisconsin

- <http://marketplace.wisbar.org/classifieds/Career-Opportunities/Pages/default.aspx> - WI State Bar Employment Classifieds
- <http://www.doj.state.wi.us/dms/employment-opportunities> - WI Department of Justice jobs
- <http://wiscjobs.state.wi.us/public/index.asp> - WI State jobs
- <http://www.wicourts.gov/courts/employment/index.jsp> - WI State Court jobs
- <http://www.legalaction.org/> - Legal Action of WI
- <http://www.e-justice.org/> - WI Equal Justice Fund
- <http://www.ci.madison.wi.us/jobs.html> - City of Madison jobs
- <http://www.50states.com/news/wisconsin.htm> - WI newspapers

Wyoming

- http://www.wyomingbar.org/job_bank/find_job.html - Wyoming State Bar Job Postings
- <http://www.cofpd.org/employment/> - Federal Public Defender, Colorado and Wyoming districts
- <http://ag.wyo.gov/ag-employment-opportunities-1> - Wyoming Attorney General employment opportunities
- <http://courts.state.wy.us/Employment.aspx> - Wyoming Judiciary job opportunities